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Office of the Secretary 

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
Room TW-A325 ORIGINAL 
445 1ih Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re:	 MB Docket No. 11-66
 
Cumulus-Citadel Merger
 
Ex Parte Notice 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

The purpose of this letter is to advise the Commission that Shelley Sadowsky and the 
undersigned of Dickstein Shapiro LLP, attorneys for Cumulus Media Inc., had a telephone 
conversation with Taft Snowdon of the Media Bureau yesterday with respect to amendments to 
be filed to the ownership information for Crestview Radio Investors LLC in Exhibit 16 of the 
transfer of control applications. 

Sincerely, 

DICKSTEIN SHAPIRO LLP 

By:~~CR~~ 
·s J. Paper 

_ 

LJP/ncw 

cc:	 Taft Snowdon (by email) 
Joel Rabinovitz (by email) 
Best Copy and Printer (by email) 

~'). of Copies reo'd 0+ I 
LlstABCDE 

Los Angeles I New York I Orange County I Silicon Valley I Stamford I Washington, DC 
DSMDB-2937158vl 


